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Benjamin Boykin II 
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TO:  Hon. Catherine Borgia 

  Chair, Budget & Appropriations 

 

  Hon. Nancy Barr 

  Chair, Law & Major Contracts 

 

  Hon. Ruth Walter 

  Chair, Environment & Health 

   

FROM: Hon. Benjamin Boykin 

  Chairman of the Board 

 

DATE:  August 24, 2021 

 

RE:  ACT – Opioid Distributors Settlement 

As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, I am placing the below item directly into the Committees on 

Budget & Appropriations, Law & Major Contracts and Environment & Health. 

 

Thank you. 

 

(ID: 2021-491) AN ACT authorizing the County of Westchester to settle the claims against McKesson 

Corporation ("McKesson"), Cardinal Health, Inc. ("Cardinal"), and AmerisourceBergen Corporation 

("Amerisource") in an adversary proceeding filed in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, 

Westchester County, titled The County of Westchester v. Purdue Pharma, et al, Index No. 51606/2018, 

and then transferred to the coordinated proceeding before Judge Garguilo in the Supreme Court of the 

State of New York, Suffolk County (the "Instant Proceeding").  

 

 

  

 

cc: Jill Axelrod 

Melanie Montalto  

Alie Restiano 

Yolanda Valencia  

 Sunday Vanderberg 
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